GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, & Rural Sebastopol
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on April 5, 2023 — 7pm
Location: Station 2 — 1680 Watertrough Rd. Sebastopol

If you prefer to attend this meeting virtually:

From your computer, tablet or smartphone: https://usO6web.zoom.us
You can also dial in using your phone: +1 669 444 9171

Meeting ID: 898 1135 6065

Passcode: 856559

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-1084 so the
necessary arrangements can be made.

1)
2)

3)

4)

o)

6)

7

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the Board at this time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING:
a) March 1, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) March 2023 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

REPORTS:
a) OPERATIONS REPORTS

i) Equipment maintenance
i) Building maintenance

i) Personnel

)

Regular Board Meeting Agenda April 5, 2023 Page 1




8)

9)

10)

11)

b) TRAINING REPORT

c)

FIRE MARSHAL REPORT

d) FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATIONS
e) EXPLORER POST

)
g)

CONSOLIDATION AD-HOC
FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

a)

b)

The Gold Ridge Paid Firefighters Association is seeking Board approval to
correct section 5.5 Holidays; removing Washington’s Birthday and replacing it
with President’s Day, which will align with the intent of the MOU since its
inception and past District practice. (Action Item)

The District is seeking Board direction regarding a parcel tax change request for
APN 073-062-059-000. The resident is requesting to revise the assessment of
her property to reflect a change in use code from ‘commercial’ to ‘horse ranch
with a residence’ which would result in a credit back to the resident in the amount
of $4,321.14 (Action Item)

Resolution 22/23-06 California Municipal Advisors LLC (CalMuni) Agreement for
Consulting Services: Board approval would allow the District to retain the
services of CalMuni to assist the District with cost mitigation measures, the
development of a pension management policy, CIP funding plans, and potential
future services. (Action Item)

Resolution 22/23-07 Weist Law Agreement for Bond Counsel Services: Board
approval would allow the District to retain Weist Law to develop and implement
cost mitigation techniques and strategies including the analysis of funding
options for capital optimization related to UAL and CIP Funding Plans.

(Action Item)

Resolution 22/23-08 Delegation of Authority: Board approval would delegate
authority to the Fire Chief to make determinations of disability on behalf of the
District under Government Code section 21156, and whether such disability is
industrial, and to certify such determinations and all other necessary information
to the California Public Employees’ Retirement System. (Action Item)

GOOD OF THE ORDER

ADJOURNMENT

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection at the
administrative office located at 4500 Hessel Road, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours.

Regular Board Meeting Agenda April 5, 2023 Page 2




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, & Rural Sebastopol
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

March 1, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

1)

2)

3)

4)

Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held
at Station 1, 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called to order at
7:00pm with Director Carinalli leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call of Directors: Dominic Carinalli Steve Petrucci

Joe Petersen Christopher Tachouet

Charlie Lachman David Warburg
Directors Absent: Robert Gloeckner
Public Input: None
Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the February
1, 2023 regular meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Director Lachman to
approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Tachouet and passed
unanimously.
Correspondence: None
Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of
February 2023 were reviewed and discussed. Director Petersen made a motion to
approve the February 2023 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was seconded
by Director Petrucci and passed unanimously.

Reports:
a) Operations Report:

i) Equipment Maintenance: See attached report Assistant Chief Pforsich.

i) Building Maintenance: Assistant Chief George reported that draft drawings for
station 1 remodel were reviewed. Pickups have arrived in Sacramento, will be
shipped here in the coming week.

i) Personnel: Nothing to report
b) Training: See attached report from Battalion Chief DeGraffenreid.
c) Fire Marshal’s Report: See attached report from Battalion Chief DeCarli.
d) Firefighters Associations: Nothing to report
e) Explorer Post: Nothing to report

f) Consolidation Ad-Hoc: Nothing to report

Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes March 1, 2023 Page 1



g) Fire Chief’s Report: Fire Chief Schroth-Cary reported that he had a meeting with
the LAFCO ad hoc committee. He also reported that there will be a LAFCO meeting
on April 5" where they will hold a public hearing regarding the SOI study and the
Gold Ridge application for reorganization.

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Resolution 22/23-06 Approving the Easement Deed with PG&E at Station 3 located at
456 Bohemian Highway, Freestone, California. This item has been tabled until more
information is available.

b) Board selection of 3 Finance/Budget Committee members: Directors Gloeckner, Carinalli
and Lachman have been appointed for this committee.

c) Board selection of 3 Labor Committee members: Directors Petersen, Tachouet and
Warburg have been appointed for this committee.

10) Adjournment to Closed Session: At 8pm the board adjourned the regular meeting and
entered a closed session to discuss the following: Public Employee Performance
Evaluation per (Gov. Code §54957) Title: Fire Chief

11) Reconvene to Open Session: Nothing to report in closed session

12) Good of the Order: Dan Fein mentioned that he will be attending the CSDA conference
in Napa on the 16".

13) Adjournment: There being no further business, Director Tachouet made a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 9:13pm. The motion was seconded by Director Warburg and
passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted:

Leslie McCormick, Board Clerk

Date approved by board

T S S S L S R VG A S o1 P S G ) S Y LN SR (L S S o O ) S e S S B e e e S s S S e Sy S D B I S R |
Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes March 1, 2023 Page 2



March Board Meeting — Reports

Equipment Maintenance Report Submitted by Assistant Chief Andy Pforsich

Sixteen oil samples came back clean last week. 8161’s engine sample is delayed which usually
means there’s a problem which will need to be addressed. 8162 is at Twin Oaks for a check
engine light and two fault codes related to throttle position sensor and an intake manifold
pressure sensor problem. 8181 sustained a bent pump manifold flange and subsequent leak
while pumping on a mobile home fire in Bloomfield. The valve was rebuilt and the flange was
repaired, all in-house. 8142 went to Pete’s for a new thermostat and a cooling system fault
code was cleared. Captain Bauman, Firefighter Reid and | met with Clay Hoobler from
Burton’s/Rosenbauer last week to begin developing a spec for 8181’s replacement. The
production time is estimated to be 16-18 months. The engine will be priced through
Rosenbauer’s Sourcewell consortium process which eliminates the need to solicit bids. |
anticipate being prepared to present the proposal to the Board in May for a delivery around
July, 2025.

Training Report submitted by Gino DeGraffenried

Monthly Topic: Fit Test and SCBA

Ongoing: Company Standards and Engineer Development

Members completed 817 hours of training

e Anthony Reid and Justin Pease completed Engineer training and are qualified on all
apparatus

¢ Joe Bills, Leo Gomez and Ethan McNamara completed Type 3 Engineer training and are
qualified on Type 3 Apparatus

e Heaton, Taylor, Andrade, Pforsich, Reid completed Driver Operator 1B in Monte Rio

e Andrade, Dunbar and DeGraffenreid had USAR T/F 1 Training in Pt Reyes

Prevention Report Submitted by Battalion Chief DeCarli
Working with the County of Sonoma on selecting the DSl inspection zone for 2023. Engine
companies are continuing with business/pre-plan fire inspections.

Percentage of total call for Feb 2023:

Fires: 2%

Medical/TC: 48%

Hazardous Conditions: 15%

Public Assist and Good Intent: 35%

Total Calls for the month of Feb 2023: 107
Total Calls for the month of Feb 2022: 97
Net Increase: 10

Total Calls YTD 2023: 340
Total Calls YTD 2022: 220
Net Increase: 120



CovID-19

County’s Public Health Emergency officially lifted on February 28, 2023, which mirrors the State
of California. What this means for us... No changes in how we are operating. Still advising if
people do not feel well, do not come into to work. If a member tests positive, close contact
investigations are no longer taking place. If the member tests negative after 5 days from onset
of symptoms, they can go back to normal duties while wearing a mask for the remaining 5 days.



€ Jo 1 ased

¥9' LYy LGT 19999'}¢ S8OIAISG [BUOISS3j0Id STV - 099 €20z UoJe|y asuodsay [edIpajy UedUBWY G987 £202/12/S0 39340
LEvil'eLe 00000 Buiurel] - ozi2 g1 JoresadQ sonuQ iulpleulsg ouelN  $98/ €202/12/€0 3934D
LevLl'zse €2°06¢ asean Juawdinb3 - 0z89 $68G20) #°90V 1SND  SSOIISG [BloUBUIH BAIYSO] €98/ €202/12/€0 A284D
PS5 $0G°28¢ 00962 asuadx3 jdag JBY0 - 0629 1sod  steuo0idx3 a4 96pIY PIOD 2982 €202/12/€0 3934D
¥5'662'¢82 8€'95Y Buel] - ozL2 s$se| gl 0d IJIAA ‘UOSIUDINH - 198/ €202/1.2/€0 A334D
26'65.'€8¢ 6G18€°L sajIliN - 0¢el 8-2/68989¢.S 389d 0987 €202/12/e0 %0940
16°.€1'68¢ 00°00G'} SOOIAISS JUBID - 0299 20T ueID Jojes 0Z0000-ANI ybneuened uuy 668/ £202/12/€0 3984D
16°2€9'98¢ 1207299 1o/se9 - 102L 29e0vvlL seo Jeijgon|g 868/ £¢0¢/L¢/e0 A33/4YD
8G°66¢'L8¢2 P08 SSNIIIN - 0ZEL IT #1900V AMH UBILIBYOG 9GF  SMHIOMA OlldNd 0D BWOUOS 68/ £202/1Z/€0 393YD
2098¢€°/82 00°000°0G 1 Soljwwng - gL | Jdjsued| spund €cog/Le/ie0  JsjsuelL
20'98¢e'.€lL 81°002 -L11dS- L®1lY 968/ £€20¢/51/€0 334D
02'98G'LEL 00°00%'S sdiysiaquiaiy - 0829 sen diysequsiy €20z S§9IYD ali4 0D BWOUOS  G§G8/L €202/5L/€0 323UD
02'986°CPL Ly'Gee soyddng Bugessdo - L9p9 ¢20¢ ge4 801 190v alempieH |0do}sedas  $G8/ £20Z/5L/E0 398YD
LOLLEEPL 00'00¢ sdiyslequap - 0829 €¢0¢ Ydley suluealls €68/ £20¢/GL/E0 el o)
L9L19'EPL c9'L9¢ SouBUBIUBIN 18314 - 019 L8G6S ‘TYL6G ‘Y2965 snjeseddy @i suolng  2G8. £202/51/€0 pe o)
62°€LB'EYL 9€'899 sdiysieqwe - 0829  90vL¥l 994 [ENUUY £20T ou| ‘puas] obew| 168/ €Z0Z/SL/E0 034D
S9'L9'vPL €r'88Yy'L Buipiing - 0168 ondes z uoiels suog g 1oon_dd 0982 €20¢/SL/E0 peElle)
80°0¢€L'2S) €8'0ct SouBUBUBIA 19314 - OFL9 €202 o4 €961 1 190V Ou| ‘sbed a4e1  6¥8. £20Z/SL/E0 A28YD
16°05Z°ZS1 65°8S asuadx3 pjoyasnoH - 08091 U2IBN - £0Z298201 81 100V uue|y ewouog ABojoosy  8¥8. £20T/SL/E0 X984D
05°60€'2GL 6gcel sa|ddng |eopaN - 1929 .22E6T) AUl Ad42.PS6 J00V aupisissy 91 Lv8L €2¢0¢/SL/E0 A09YD
68 1EV'ZSL 60¥52'1L juswdinb3 soueusjUIR - G719 €¥02G ‘TH02S "ou| ‘slojessusg) 818 98/ £202/SL/E0 303yD
86'G89°¢G| 189 asuadx3 e24Q - 00¥9 v¥H91L L ABojouyos] ssauisng Jemod  §¥8/ £Z0Z/GL/E0 Ao8YYH
G8'269'€G) Lyy60°L Buipiing - 0168 ZOL1'ZZ 'ON o seenossy g xnogeT Baun 48/ £202/51/€0 984D
Z€ L8PS 18°9¢ -11dS- gTleyle ‘618¥0€E SwielsAg ssauisng puelu|  ¢¥8/. £202/51/€0 AO3YH
€L ¥28'vS) ¥¥'850'LE adueInsul yjesH - 0€6S €202 Uoien vdd Ovdd  2v8. €20¢/S1/e0 393y
1528868l 78'6.8 d 'suj dwiod SIOYIOM - 0L usodeq £20¢/vL/e0 Hsodeq
£2°200'G81 00°006°1L -111ds- usodaq €20¢2/L0/€0 usoda(
€2°201°¢81 (AR 445> -111ds- ysodaq €202/£0/€0 ysoda(
LE'8G6'6.) 00°0.8'} 18ma] (180 - O¥0P usodsQ €202/10/€0 ysoda(
1£°88¢°8.L jwwns - 0ZLL
LL'6Le 00°001L 00°0¢CL yse9 Ajed |ejoL
LL'6LE 00°001L asuadxy 800 - 00¥9 SABD IO XSap £¢02/c0/€0 heElle)
LL6LY o0ooclL suBis ssaippy - 009 ysodag €20¢/e0/€0 ysodeq
L1662 ysen Ap3ad
souejeg ypaid Huqeqg uids owsp oweN wnn areqg adf}

€707 ‘IS YOIe\ JO Se I9)SISY SIUNnodoy jyueqg

IOHISIQ UOI}09301d JIL4 38PIA PIOD



€ jo Z 98ed

1€°964'CLL 00°05€'2 S¥3d - €265 lloihed €£2/€0/€0 ueld /Gy SH3Ad D 143 €202/12/€0 %08Y9
Le'ovL'9LL 526 sasuadx] ||0hed - 0165 floiked €2/21/g0 Rese( ‘Ieizesy 610G €202/LL/S0 %080
99'8€2'9.1 ¥5'668°'26 -LI1ds- lloJAed €z// /€0 uoynjog ssauisng aaeaouu| 143 £202/.1/E0 %0849
0T ¥EL'viT 00°000'051 SOl Hwwng - gZ1) Jaysuely spuny £202/PLIE0  Jesuelt
0ZveL'velL 00'05€'2 SH3d - €266 lloiked €2/21/20 Ueld JG¥ SHId 1BD 143 £20Z/S1L/€0 303yD
0Z'¥8t'ozlL L¥'095'22 -11ds- lloshed €2/21/20 SY3d 143 €20Z/EL/c0 3o3y9
L9¥Y0'6Y L efol ele] sasuadxy ||0Jhed - 016G llo1hed €2/£0/€0 V Jeueq ‘uyiws 810G £202/€0/€0 %2849
96'869'6¥1 LSS sesuadxy ||01hed - 0166 lloiAed £2/€0/€0 ueyleN ‘zueyds //L0S £202/€0/€0 %08yD
£E°9¥Z 051 1G'SLY sasuadxy ||0hed - 0169 lloaked £2/£0/€0 M ulneqg ‘epugoN  9/10§ £202/£0/€0 o840
06°199'0G1 0L'¥81 sasuadxy ||0Jhed - 016G lloihed £z/€0/£0 Resep ‘1oizeld G/L0S €202/£0/€0 %2849
09'9¥8'051 G0'2L2 sosuadx3 ||0ihed - 016G lloihed £2/£0/€0 o3ly ‘RId ¥/ L0S £202/€0/€0 %o8yD
GO'EZL LS 0.°€12'86 -1ds- lloJAed £2/€0/S0 UoN|OS ssausng aAeAoul] | 43 £202/0/€0 PeCitle]
GE'/€8'6YT 00°000'091 SOl HWWNS - gz} ) Jaysuel] spung €202/10/€0  Jysued]
G¢°1£8°68 lloihed yjwwing - zzLL
oy’ Lez'eyL LLLze'vel 92790651 jwung - 0Ll [ejol
or'LeT'erl 00'045L Jomo] (180 - O¥0¥ ysodeq €202/LE/€0  WsodeQ
or'199' L YL 99'602 sal|ddng BugessdQ - Loy9 2202 Jel ¥801 100V aiemplel| [0do}SBqeS €88/ £202/LE/S0 peEilie)
L8 YL oL'ze samLN - 02¢L 1-26682.1£90 I99d  788L £202/1E/S0 A09YD
82'¢06 Lyl £€2'95. saIlN - 02EL 0-962££8.66¥ I99d  L88L £202/LE/E0 pEle]
G659yl 05'219'2 Buipiing - 0168 201’22 'ON qOr solenossy % xnogo Baig 088/ £202/1£/€0 %2949
L0'2L2'05) 00'1L0%¥'2 Juswdinby soueusjuley - G L9 Buiss] JeppeT - L2221 AUl 0771 Bunse] ejesied 6787 £202/1£/€0 %93Y9
10°€29'251 ee'8LL'L SoueusluIBl 1994 - Ot L9 7918 8L9SZANIDU| ‘SbeieD SYBQ UM SYSM 828/ £202/LE/E0 piei=lio)
¥E LSP'YSL 00’682 SJUBWSSOSSY/SOXE - 0.6/ syue abeio)g § BuunNooOy ewouog Juled /8. £202/LE/€0 %0949
¥£'0¥2'sGI 00°06¢ -1Nds- 077 ‘wawdinb3 aig [BD-YUON  9/8/ £202/LE/€0 Ao8y9
¥€'0€9'GG1 09'810°'L -1I7dS- Ad4z.LpyS6 100y oujIsissy 8j1  G/8/ £202/L€/€0 X08YD
¥6'879'9G1 05'$02'c -Lnds- wnajolod Aeg UMON  +28/ £202/1E/€0 Xo8yo
¥¥'€58'6G1 19821 QoueuBjUIBN 1994 - OV L9 rL8 6Lt "ou| 'sAOWOINY 8818d €28/ £202/1£/€0 %2849
G0'2€0'091 L€'698 juswdinby soueusiuRl - GL9 Z ©18 8260916 ANI -ou| ‘sBueyoxg Ay 2/8L £202/LE/€0 %o8Y9
9¢'106'091 ¥6'21€'C Juswidinb3 - 0968 42 + 21189 ‘11189 GLGE "AY| subig wolsny SM  028L £202/6Z/€0 3oeyo
0€'6L2'¥9L Juswidinb3 - ggg8  sdn-yoid ¢ £4GE "AU| :JIOA subig WoIsNy Sy 898/ £202/62/€0 ¥o8yD
0€'6L2'v9lL SduBUSIUIBI 1994 - OF |9 NI} € IO} [BUBIBW CHSE ‘QIOA olpny Jey woisny 898/ £202/6Z/€0 X08Y9
0£'612'v9L 8L 12l L1 pIeD (80 1} 68/€ §95G SHr0 9vTh 100V zeg - s'n L28. £202/22/€0 pieilie)
80'L¥6'S.L ¥6'669'08 -111ds- "OU[ J9[0IBABYD IBUUINY  298L £202/12/€0 pEtili)
29°0¥9'95¢ 20208 saljddng [edlpoly - 1929.90€0€ ) AUl Add42.¥56 100V ou|IsIssy ajI7 998/ £202/12/€0 ¥o8Y9
aoueeg Mpald Hqeqg uids owspy aweN wnN ajeg adAy

€Z0ZT ‘1€ YOoIeN JO se 193SIS9Y S3}unoddy jueq

IOLI}SIQ UOI309301d 114 3FPIy pPIon



€ Jo ¢ a8eq

panoiddy a1

$oIUD and ‘Aed-yioiyos Asideys

}enoyoe] Jaydolisuyn

Binqiepp pineq

ileulen oluswoQg

1aUX080|9) Paqoy

100NN d 9A)S

ussisled aor

uewyoe ssley)

ZSEVS9GL'Y  86°L2.°880°L 9Z'v8L°LES TvI1OL
A &AL X 00°000°82S soljwwng - 9ZL | |ejol
L¥29G8'LL6'E 00°000°0G} jwwng - oZLL i8jsuel] spung €coc/Le/e0  Jsjsuelt
Ly'29G'L90'Y 0000089 lloJhed ywwng - zzL1L Jsjsuel] spund €20c/Le/e0  Jsjsued]
L¥'2os'62L'y 00°000°0SG} lloifed ywwng - zzLL igjsuel] spund €coc/vLic0  J9jsuely
L¥'295'6.2'y 00°000°09} loJAed Hwwns - 2zZ1 ) 18jsuel] spung €202/L0/e0  Jejsued|
Ly'T9s‘esr'y SOl jwwng - 9211
8y’ 0ey Lol 18°90199¢ 00°000°8.¢ lloifed ywwing - zz1 | [ejoL
8y 0cv' L0l 0L'¥81 sosuadx3 j|olhed - 016G lloiked £2/1€/€0 Aesep ueizeiq Z8l0G £20Z/LE/C0 328yd
81°619'10) 68°95L°| sosuadx3 jjoihed - 016G llosked €£2/1.€/€0 malpuy ‘usny  |8L0G €202/LE/€0 A284D
L0°2LL°20) L0'0z8'L sasuadx3 ||olhed - 016G lloiked £2/1.£/€0 MaIpuy ‘ysny 080G €202/LE/E0 994D
80°269'701 00'v6E'CLL -111dS- lloiAed €z/1.€/€0 UOlN|OS ssauIsSng SAeAOuUU| 143 €20¢/1e/e0 3034D
80980812 g€zoLL'ee -11dSs- loihed €z/€0/€0 SH3d 143 €202/€¢2/€0 peLllel
196 LT 00°000'89 SOl Hwwing - ggl L Jsjsued| spung €cog/Le/e0  Jsjsued]
aouejeg FT EY ) }qaqg yds ows aweN wnN ajeq adAy

€207 ‘IS YOIe\ JO Se 19)SISaY S)Iunoddy jyueqg
I01I3SI(J UOT)03301d 14 93Ppry pPIov



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Cal Card Report

March 2023
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
60 - Services/Supplies
6040 - Communications
Verizon Wireless 1,055.65
Comcast Station 1 201.88
Comcast Station 2 457.92
Comcast Station 3 81.36
Sonic Net Internet/email services 12.00
apple.com storage 0.99
apple.com storage 0.99
Total 6040 - Communications 1,810.79
6060 - Food
Costco 105.93
Costco 98.75
Food meeting 64.29
Food meeting LAFCO 55.51
Round Table Pizza dinner for crew 47 .55
Food food for crew fire 118.00
Total 6060 - Food 490.03
6080 - Household Expense
Amazon.com seat cushions return -67.25
Costco 428.71
Costco 310.77
Total 6080 - Household Expense 672.23
6140 - Fleet Maintenance
Kalemba's Tire Service C8100 1,284.17
A & G Smog Check Smog Check 30.00
A1A Exhaust Tech repairs 50.33
Oilstop oil change 8142 156.12
Total 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 1,520.62
6180 - Building Maintenance
The Flag Store Station 1 flags 177.50
Lowe's sta 1 supplies 85.65
Home Depot repairs station 1 20.94
Target Station 1 dayroom 106.82
Total 6180 - Building Maintenance 390.91
6280 - Memberships
Microsoft 365 Annual Subscription 99.99
Total 6280 - Memberships 99.99

Page 1



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report

March 2023
Num Name Memo Paid Amount

6290 - Other Dept. Expense

Amazon.com frames etc 108.97

Amazon.com doc frame 25.75
Total 6290 - Other Dept. Expense 134.72
6400 - Office Expense

Vista Print business cards 34.71

CVS Pharmacy card and binder 9.48

Target BC office station 2 261.01

Office Depot BC Office station 2 162.46

Amazon.com BC Office station 2 42.16
Total 6400 - Office Expense 509.82
6405 - Computer Expenses

Amazon.com workstations for sta1 366.15

Amazon.com risers 29.28

Adobe Software Subscription PDF pro/mo 19.99

Costco DB laptop 888.61

DRI*AVAST Software Annual renewal - computer 77.99
Total 6405 - Computer Expenses 1,382.02
6880 - Small Tools

Amazon.com door opener 30.82

Taylor Tins gas monitors 8181 and 8182 69.50

Bailey's Inc. Chainsaw chain 374.45

Lowe's 34.87
Total 6880 - Small Tools 509.64
6881 - Safety Equipment

Conway Shield ppe 62.50

Wolfpack 270.73

L.N. Curtis & Sons 62.82
Total 6881 - Safety Equipment 396.05
7201 - Gas/Qil

Strike Team Fuel 745.32
Total 7201 - Gas/Oil 745.32
7300 - Transportation/Travel

Fastrak Bridge Toll o 7.00
Total 7300 - Transportation/Travel B 7.00

Total 60 - Services/Supplies 8,669.14

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Cal Card Report

March 2023
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
90 - Appropriations
9030 - Wellness Program
Titan gym equip 718.15
Rogue Fitness gym equip 1,995.91
Amazon.com gym equip 338.58
Total 9030 - Wellness Program 3,052.64
Total 90 - Appropriations 3,052.64
TOTAL 11,721.78

Page 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account

March 2023
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7842 03/15/2023 FDAC EBA March 2023 1120 - Summit

March 2023 5930 - Health Insurance -31,058.44
TOTAL -31,058.44
7843 03/15/2023 Inland Business Syste... 3304819, 3143123 1120 - Summit

3304819, 3143123 6410 - Postage -7.23

3304819, 3143123 6461 - Operating Suppli... -29.58
TOTAL -36.81
7844 03/15/2023 Greg LeDoux & Associ... Job No. 22.1102 1120 - Summit

Job No. 22.1102 8510 - Building -1,094.47
TOTAL -1,094.47
7845 03/15/2023 Power Business Tech... 116444 1120 - Summit

meter read 6400 - Office Expense -6.87
TOTAL -6.87
7846 03/15/2023 Leete Generators, Inc. 52042, 52043 1120 - Summit

52042, 52043 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -1,254.09
TOTAL -1,254.09
7847 03/15/2023 Life Assist Inc Acct: 95472FPD Inv 1293271 1120 - Summit

Acct: 95472FPD Inv 1293271 6261 - Medical Supplies -122.39
TOTAL -122.39

7848 03/15/2023 Recology Sonoma Marin Acct: 1810286203 - March 2023 1120 - Summit

Acct: 1810286203 - March 2023 6080 - Household Expe... -58.59
TOTAL -58.59
7849 03/15/2023 Lake Parts, Inc. Acct: 11963 Feb 2023 1120 - Summit

Acct: 11963 Feb 2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance o -120.83
TOTAL -120.83
7850 03/15/2023 Petrucci & Sons station 2 septic 1120 - Summit

station 2 septic 8510 - Building o —7,488.@
TOTAL -7,488.43

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7851 03/15/2023 Image Trend, Inc. 2023 Annual Fee 141406 1120 - Summit

2023 Annual Fee 141406 6280 - Memberships -668.36
TOTAL -668.36
7852 03/15/2023 Burton's Fire Apparatus 59624, 59762, 59587 1120 - Summit

59624, 59762, 59587 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -361.62
TOTAL -361.62
7853 03/15/2023 Streamline March 2023 1120 - Summit

website 6280 - Memberships -300.00
TOTAL -300.00
7854 03/15/2023 Sebastopol Hardware Acct 1084 Feb 2022 1120 - Summit

Acct 1084 Feb 2022 6461 - Operating Suppli... -3256.47
TOTAL -325.47
7855 03/15/2023 Sonoma Co Fire Chiefs 2023 Membership Dues 1120 - Summit

2023 Membership Dues 6280 - Memberships L -5,400.00
TOTAL -5,400.00
7856 03/15/2023 AT&T 1120 - Summit

81727 6040 - Communications -24.72

54006 6040 - Communications - -175.46
TOTAL -200.18
7857 03/21/2023 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 1120 - Summit

456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 7320 - Utilities -86.44
TOTAL -86.44
7858 03/21/2023 Blue Star Gas 1440362 1120 - Summit

1440362 7201 - Gas/Oil 66207
TOTAL -662.07
7859 03/21/2023 Ann Cavanaugh INV-000020 Safer Grant 2022 1120 - Summit

INV-000020 Safer Grant 2022 6620 - Grant Services _‘www—l,ﬁS;O0.00
TOTAL -1,500.00

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7860 03/21/2023 PG&E 5726858972-8 1120 - Summit

5726858972-8 7320 - Utilities -1,381.59
TOTAL -1,381.59
7861 03/21/2023 Hutchison, Will DO 1B Class 1120 - Summit

DO 1B Class 7120 - Training -456.38
TOTAL -456.38
7862 03/21/2023 Gold Ridge Fire Explor... Post 1120 - Summit

Post 6290 - Other Dept. Exp... -795.00
TOTAL -795.00
7863 03/21/2023 Toshiba Financial Ser... Cust Acct# 1025894 1120 - Summit

Cust Acct# 1025894 6820 - Equipment Lease -390.23
TOTAL -390.23
7864 03/21/2023 Mario Bernardini Driver Operator 1B 1120 - Summit

Driver Operator 1B 7120 - Training -3,000.00
TOTAL -3,000.00
7865 03/21/2023 American Medical Res... March 2023 1120 - Summit

March 2023 6640 - ALS Professiona... -21,666.67
TOTAL -21,666.67
7866 03/21/2023 Life Assist Inc Acct: 95472FPD Inv 1303061, 1... 1120 - Summit

Acct: 95472FPD Inv 1303061, 1... 6261 - Medical Supplies -807.02
TOTAL -807.02
7867 03/21/2023 Winner Cheverolet Inc. 1120 - Summit

INV0006347 3/4 ton pickup 8560 - Equipment -40,349.77

INV0006348 3/4 ton pickup 8560 - Equipment u____"—40,349.77
TOTAL -80,699.54
7868 03/29/2023 Kustom Kar Audio VOID: 3543 material for 3 trucks 1120 - Summit
TOTAL 0.00

Page 3



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7869 03/29/2023 KS Kustom Signs VOID: Inv. 3543 3 pick-ups 1120 - Summit
TOTAL 0.00
7870 03/29/2023 KS Kustom Signs Inv. 3575 B8111, B8112 + chan... 1120 - Summit

Inv. 3575 B8111, B8112 + chang... 8560 - Equipment -3,317.94
TOTAL -3,317.94
7871 03/22/2023 U.S. Bank Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru... 1120 - Summit

Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru ...  Cal Card -11,721.78
TOTAL -11,721.78
7872 03/31/2023 Air Exchange, Inc. INV 91609284 sta 2 1120 - Summit

INV 91609284 sta 2 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -869.31
TOTAL -869.31
7873 03/31/2023 Pete's Automotive, Inc. 43615 8142 1120 - Summit

43615 8142 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -178.61
TOTAL -178.61
7874 03/31/2023 North Bay Petroleum 1120 - Summit

Station 1 fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -1,224.93

Station 2 fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -1,979.57
TOTAL -3,204.50
7875 03/31/2023 Life Assist Inc Acct: 95472FPD 1120 - Summit

1303061 6261 - Medical Supplies -329.84

1303883 6261 - Medical Supplies -477.18

1305619 6261 - Medical Supplies -211.58
TOTAL -1,018.60
7876 03/31/2023 North-Cal Fire Equipm... 1120 - Summit

sta 1 43243 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -210.00

sta 2 43242 6145 - Maintenance Eq... "-180.00
TOTAL -390.00

Page 4



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7877 03/31/2023 Permit Sonoma Accou... Storage Tanks 1120 - Summit

INVOICE # IN0334661 sta 2 7970 - Taxes/Assessm... -789.00
TOTAL -789.00
7878 03/31/2023 Jeff's Twin Oaks Gara... INV23678 8162 1120 - Summit

8193 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -1,778.33
TOTAL -1,778.33
7879 03/31/2023 FailSafe Testing LLC Inv 12727 - Ladder Testing 1120 - Summit

Inv 12727 - Ladder Testing 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -2,401.00
TOTAL -2,401.00
7880 03/31/2023 Greg LeDoux & Associ... Job No. 22.1102 1120 - Summit

Job No. 22.1102 8510 - Building -7,612.50
TOTAL -7,612.50
7881 03/31/2023 PG&E 4997833296-0 1120 - Summit

4997833296-0 7320 - Utilities -756.23
TOTAL -756.23
7882 03/31/2023 PG&E 0631728992-1 1120 - Summit

06317289921 7320 - Utilities - -32.16
TOTAL -32.16
7883 03/31/2023 Sebastopol Hardware Acct 1084 Mar 2022 1120 - Summit

Acct 1084 Mar 2022 6461 - Operating Suppli... -209.66
TOTAL -209.66

Page 5



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

March 2023

Num Date

Name

Memo

Account

Paid Amount

EFT 03/03/2023

TOTAL

EFT 03/13/2023

TOTAL

EFT 03/13/2023

TOTAL

EFT 03/17/2023

TOTAL

EFT 03/21/2023

TOTAL

EFT 03/23/2023

TOTAL

EFT 03/31/2023

TOTAL

Innovative Business S...

PERS

Cal PERS 457 Plan

Innovative Business S...

Cal PERS 457 Plan

PERS

Innovative Business S...

03/03/23 Payroll

Direct Deposits

03/03/23 Payroll
03/03/23 Payroll
03/03/23 Payroll
03/03/23 Payroll

02/17/23 Payroll

02/17/23 Payroll
02/17/23 Payroll

02/17/23 Payroll

02/17/23 Payroll

03/17/23 Payroll

Direct Deposits

03/17/23 Payroll
03/17/23 Payroll
03/17/23 Payroll
03/17/23 Payroll

03/03/23 Payroll

03/03/23 Payroll

03/03/23 Payroll

03/03/23 Payroll
03/03/23 Payroll

03/31/23 Payroll

Direct Deposits

03/31/23 Payroll
03/31/23 Payroll
03/31/23 Payroll
03/31/23 Payroll

1122 -

5910 -
5922 -
5924 -
5910 -
6540 -

1122 -

5910 -
5923 -

1122 -

5923 -

1122 -

5910 -
5922 -
5924 -
5910 -
6540 -

1122 -

5923 -

1122 -

5910 -
5923 -

1122 -

5910 -
5922 -
5924 -
5910 -
6540 -

Summit Payroll

Payroll Expenses
FICA Retirement
Medicare

Payroll Expenses
Payroll Services

Summit Payrol!

Payroll Expenses
PERS

Summit Payroll

PERS

Summit Payroll

Payroll Expenses
FICA Retirement
Medicare

Payroll Expenses
Payroll Services

Summit Payroll

PERS

Summit Payroll

Payroll Expenses
PERS

Summit Payroll

Payroll Expenses
FICA Retirement
Medicare

Payroll Expenses
Payroll Services

-77,928.51
-526.32
-3,034.28
-17,067.39
-167.20

-98,713.70

-8,376.78

-14,183.63

-22,560.41

-2,350.00
-2,350.00

-77,120.54
-644.80
-3,077.40
-16,595.85
-456.95

-97,895.54

-2,350.00
-2,350.00

-8,831.16
1487908

-23,710.23

-87,274.49
-483.60
-3,645.92
-21,818.09
-171.90

-113,394.00

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50174 03/03/2023 Dierke, Alec 03/03/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/03/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -277.05
TOTAL -277.05
50175 03/03/2023 Frazier, Casey 03/03/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/03/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -184.70
TOTAL -184.70
50176 03/03/2023 McBride, Devin K 03/03/23 Payroli 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/03/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -415.57
TOTAL -415.57
50177 03/03/2023 Schanz, Nathan 03/03/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/03/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses L -547.37
TOTAL -547.37
50178 03/03/2023 Smith, Barrett A 03/03/23 Payroli 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/03/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -654.35
TOTAL -654.35
50179 03/17/2023 Frazier, Casey 03/17/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/17/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35
TOTAL -92.35
50180 03/31/2023 Rush, Andrew 03/31/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/31/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -1,920.01
TOTAL -1,920.01
50181 03/31/2023 Rush, Andrew 03/31/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/31/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses ~ -1,156.89
TOTAL -1,156.89
50182 03/31/2023 Frazier, Casey 03/31/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/31/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses ) ~77:184.70
TOTAL -184.70



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Income

10 - Tax Rev

1000 - Prop Tax - CY secured
1001 - Flat Charges - CY

1011 - SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin
1020 - Prop Tax CY sup

1040 - Prop Tax -CY unsce

1060 - Prop Tax PY sec

1061 - Flat Charges PY

1070 - 1100 Prop Tx PY unsec
1080 - Property Taxes-PY Supp
Total 10 - Tax Rev

17 - Use of Money/Property

1701 - Interest Earned

1801 - Rent of Real Estate

Total 17 - Use of Money/Property
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 -
2500 -
2900 -

ST -Other

So. Co. Enhanced Services
2910 - Government Agency - MRFD
2920 - Government Agency - NBF
2925 - Government Agency - OCC
2930 - So. Co. DSI

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
30 - Charges for Services

3600 - Address Signs

3700 - Copy Fees

Total 30 - Charges for Services

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 - Cell Tower

4100 - Workers' comp Ins. Refund
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
45 - Carry over PY

Total Income

Gross Profit

ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relie’

July 2022 through March 2023 TOTAL
Jul '22 - Mar $ Over % of
Mar 23 23 Budget Budget Budget

0.00 1,007,652.35 1,823,097.00 -815,444.65 55.27%
0.00 864,194.05 1,589,706.00 -725,511.95 54.36%
0.00 0.00 -23,260.00 23,260.00 0.0%
0.00 14,474.53 46,988.00 -32,513.47 30.81%
0.00 55,808.75 55,756.00 52.75 100.1%
0.00 0.00 -134.00 134.00 0.0%
0.00 10,317.91 15,198.00 -4,880.09 67.89%
0.00 0.00 1,169.00 -1,169.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -56.00 56.00 0.0%
0.00 1,952,447.59 3,508,464.00 -1,556,016.41 55.65%
0.00 5,411.07 9,500.00 -4,088.93 56.96%
1,750.00 15,750.00 21,000.00 -5,250.00 75.0%
1,750.00 21,161.07 30,500.00 -9,338.93 69.38%
0.00 1,425.78 10,000.00 -8,574.22 14.26%
0.00 371,120.80 100.00 371,020.80 371,120.8%
0.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 36,840.00 20,000.00 16,840.00 184.2%
0.00 337,299.09 675,000.00 -337,700.91 49.97%
0.00 9,000.00 18,000.00 -9,000.00 50.0%
0.00 13,568.00 5,000.00 8,568.00 271.36%
0.00 1,369,253.67 1,328,100.00 41,153.67 103.1%
160.00 1,340.00 550.00 790.00 243.64%
0.00 20.00 10.00 10.00 200.0%
160.00 1,360.00 560.00 800.00 242 .86%
3,140.00 15,700.00 18,840.00 -3,140.00 83.33%
3,959.26 80,065.18 0.00 80,065.18 100.0%
0.00 163,483.45 1,000.00 162,483.45 16,348.35%
175.00 6,280.00 1,000.00 5,280.00 628.0%
7,274.26  265,528.63 20,840.00 244688.63 1,274.13%
0.00 0.00 350,000.00 -350,000.00 0.0%
9,184.26 3,609,750.96 5,238,464.00 -1,628,713.04 68.91%
9,184.26 3,609,750.96 5238,464.00 -1,628,713.04 68.91%

Page 1 of 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2022 through March 2023 TOTAL
Jul '22 - Mar $ Over % of
Mar 23 23 Budget Budget Budget
Expense
50 - Salaries/lEmp Benefits
5910 - Payroll Expenses 320,445.79 2,117,081.11 2,193,715.00 -76,633.89 96.51%
5911 - Drill Pay 0.00 5,160.00 20,000.00 -14,840.00 25.8%
5912 - Strike Team Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
5913 - Boards 0.00 1,800.00 2,100.00 -300.00 85.71%
5915 - Overtime 0.00 0.00  100,000.00  -100,000.00 0.0%
5922 - FICA Retirement 1,654.72 20,424.38 42,063.00 -21,638.62 48.56%
5923 - PERS 33,762.71  442,656.06  500,000.00 -57,343.94 88.53%
5924 - Medicare 9,757.60 63,459.37 31,508.00 31,951.37 201.41%
5930 - Health Insurance 31,068.44  278,984.91  431,514.00 -152,529.09 64.65%
5931 - Disability Insurance 0.00 5,233.00 6,000.00 -767.00 87.22%
5935 - Unemployment 0.00 4,769.27 10,000.00 -5,230.73 47.69%
5940 - Workers' Comp 0.00 202,012.00 230,000.00 -27,988.00 87.83%
Total 50 - Salaries/[Emp Benefits 396,679.26 3,141,580.10 3,567,000.00 -425,419.90 88.07%
60 - Services/Supplies
6020 - Clothing/Personal 0.00 6,275.56 7,000.00 -724.44 89.65%
6040 - Communications 2,010.97 19,013.47 20,000.00 -986.53 95.07%
6060 - Food 490.03 4,037.14 8,000.00 -3,962.86 50.46%
6080 - Household Expense 730.82 6,688.28 6,500.00 188.28 102.9%
6100 - Insurance 0.00 48,717.00 48,717.00 0.00 100.0%
6140 - Fleet Maintenance 3,960.01 63,029.62 55,000.00 8,029.62 114.6%
6145 - Maintenance Equipment 4,914.40 14,045.19 25,000.00 -10,954.81 56.18%
6149 - Radio Maintenance 0.00 4,012.01 5,000.00 -987.99 80.24%
6180 - Building Maintenance 390.91 13,998.28 25,000.00 -11,001.72 55.99%
6261 - Medical Supplies 1,948.01 9,986.55 8,000.00 1,986.55 124.83%
6280 - Memberships 6,468.35 43,826.68 35,000.00 8,826.68 125.22%
6290 - Other Dept. Expense 929.72 5,731.88 8,000.00 -2,268.12 71.65%
6400 - Office Expense 616.69 2,828.58 5,000.00 -2,171.42 56.57%
6405 - Computer Expenses 1,382.02 3,865.76 2,500.00 1,365.76 154.63%
6410 - Postage 7.23 669.11 900.00 -230.89 74.35%
6461 - Operating Supplies 564.71 3,119.81 7,000.00 -3,880.19 44.57%
6526 - Dispatch Services 0.00 12,453.64 15,000.00 -2,546.36 83.02%
6540 - Payroll Services 786.05 6,724.90 6,500.00 224.90 103.46%
6587 - LAFCO Charges 0.00 13,992.00 13,900.00 92.00 100.66%
6610 - Legal Services 0.00 20,426.65 12,000.00 8,426.65 170.22%
6620 - Grant Services 1,500.00 1,500.00 3,000.00 -1,500.00 50.0%
6630 - Audit Services 0.00 8,925.00 8,000.00 925.00 111.56%
6640 - ALS Professional Services 21,666.67  195,000.03  265,000.00 -69,999.97 73.59%
6654 - Medical Exams 0.00 1,186.70 5,500.00 -4,.313.30 21.58%
6800 - Public/Legal Notices 0.00 151.00 600.00 -449.00 2517%
6801 - Newsletter 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
6820 - Equipment Lease 390.23 3,447.59 3,700.00 -252.41 93.18%

Page 2 of 3



6880 - Small Tools

6881 - Safety Equipment
7005 - Election Expense
7120 - Training

7121 - Fire Prevention

7201 - Gas/Qil

7202 - Water/Sewer Expense
7300 - Transportation/Travel
7320 - Utilities

Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges

7910 - L.T. Debt Principal
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest
7970 - Taxes/Assessments
Total 75 - Other Charges

85 - Assets

8510 - Building

8560 - Equipment

Total 85 - Assets

90 - Appropriations

9000 - Contingencies

9030 - Wellness Program
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense

Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2022 through March 2023 TOTAL
Jul '22 - Mar $ Over % of

Mar 23 23 Budget Budget Budget
509.64 22,527.13 30,000.00 -7,472.87 75.09%
396.05 12,335.52 38,000.00 -25,664.48 32.46%
0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
3,456.38 17,424.03 17,000.00 424.03 102.49%
0.00 1,681.46 2,500.00 -818.54 67.26%
4,611.89 49,936.13 70,000.00 -20,063.87 71.34%
0.00 0.00 850.00 -850.00 0.0%
7.00 7,430.46 5,000.00 2,430.46 148.61%
2,256.42 11,044.10 9,000.00 2,044.10 122.71%
59,994.20 636,031.26 788,667.00 -152,635.74 80.65%
0.00 44,832.86 86,278.00 -41,445.14 51.96%
0.00 13,556.60 22,779.00 -9,222.40 59.51%
789.00 1,929.00 2,757.00 -828.00 69.97%
789.00 60,318.46  111,814.00 -51,495.54 53.95%
16,195.40 27,602.15  100,000.00 -72,397.85 27.6%
84,017.48  280,520.83  342,000.00 -61,479.17 82.02%
100,212.88  308,122.98  442,000.00 -133,877.02 69.71%
0.00 24500 318,983.00 -318,738.00 0.08%
3,052.64 19,586.08 10,000.00 9,586.08 195.86%
3,052.64 19,831.08  328,983.00 -309,151.92 6.03%
560,727.98 4,165,883.88 5,238,464.00 -1,072,580.12 79.53%
-551,543.72 -556,132.92 0.00 -556,132.92 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



VIN VIN V/N "yjuow se| pajsanbau sy ojul By} WBY) JUSS ‘Jeinpow Joj juwuad Bulop Auedwod woly piom ON “soueul)
1oy Bupjoo] ess sn s}o JjIM Jey ] JS09 B YiMm sn djay 0} JOJOBIIUOD B JoaW [|IM YOOM JXaU pue Alpoul [im pue
8uo payoid 9\ Wolj 8sooyd o0} suodo Jo 3jdnod e pey ‘ubisep | uoe}s uo J8jYdLe Yim 1aw abioss) JeiyD

d3da33aN A.1dINOD - "LNIVIN ALITIOVA SONILIIN ATHLNOW NOILVINYOLNI TVHINIO
- LNIVIN INO¥d 140d3y 3719V.LON
ALIMIOV4
S3ALLITIOV4
papaau si S8|oIyaA 210w o) PaaU dY} JJe}s aiow “1eab pauidxe pue [ejo} jo Alojuanut [jny Buuinboe jo sseooud uj| esuodses ST Jo) © 320}s Ul S,¥YgOS
10 uonippe ay) yim ‘sdnyoid £1,.89 pue €418 Jo Juswaoe|dal 1oj seoud uo Bupiop -Jeab ul papyno [ejo} |puosiad /G| uoness 03 Jno dnyoid aleds ¢ aneH
dn yoeq WOS pUE SHony g asey) 4o} Juswdinbs *Bo| Ul ajoy Jiedal 0} Jno Juas ] [IM | *}00)s Ui sjued Jnouin) g JUSS 9M doUIS ‘paliedal 3
BuiAng payie)s “ebexoed ¢ 8pod pue sojpel 10} yHTT o) 0B o} ajep Joj Buniem uaddiz usyolq| gg pjo pue sdnyold Bureq si sojnep| MOV 10} SINPAYOS
1snl suop abeubls pue Bupequinu a1ay) pey sAey Asy)‘peniLe aaey sdnxoid meN Jredal 0} 10 JUSS Bq [|IM | ¥203S Ul S}e0D Jnouin doelq z| “udy| mau Joy juswdinba ssed uo abneb uo sl 9soH

piw ur uone|dwiod 1oy xoel} uo pue BujoBuo s| Alojusau] 3dd J0 aseyaind Bojeuy ‘judy jo
Yoam sl ayy Jiedaus
101100 Buiob vgng

“1eaA |edsy Jo pus Ag AL 0} pajoadxs synoulny
Jo s}as ||} ¢ pue sjued jnouin) jo sjes g *uope|dwod AicjusAul 34d Buipusd

FONVNILNIVIA/LNIWIOV1d3Y LNIWAINDI ONINOIAN SN¥3ONOD AYOLNIANI 3dd 31vadn 31vadn ONILS3L
AYOLNIANI| SNLVLS V8IS dino3
SW3 IVNNNY
"aN3d
AN3INdINO3

*Auedwoo aoueinsul

8y} WoJj uonezuoyine jusnbasgns pue ajewnse ue buijieme
2iB 9\ "OJUBLUEIORS ISOAN Ul Jleday UOISH|0D) B swel . *AiBuipioooe
ISBOD 1S9\ O] PRISAIISP SEM J|DIYIA SY} PUB PajIWgNs sjuewiubisse S}UN Y}oq JO 9[BS Y}IM PIBMIOS DAOW USY} pue 1Saiajul
‘ludy jo pus uopajdwod Sem wWie|o aduelnsul uy ‘abewep Jouiw Jayjo swos MOULIISUY0) POLINUSIPUE SEeMISEL Pe1ana) SUIWIBIAP 0} SSOY MO+ Woly waulpy Buliels Bunoejuoo

pajosfoid ‘Gz/¢ 8oUIS 82IAIBS JO IN0 -Z618 pue sweJ-gns ay) BuiBewep ‘pseoqjie} sy} Buikossep ‘ino PHE pRlequInu-oliciom seRlIin. sl 4o )iy aq ||| "1 uone)s je urewsl saulbus ¢ adA| snjdins omy ay |
11 pa|ind pue pieogjie} 9y} Jopun a|qed SIY PaYORHE JOALP

MO} S,Wieal) 8y "SapoW 8y} JO N0 8|2IYSA 8y} i 0} pasn *S)HWI| [ewlou Ulylm sajdwes Jo Yojeq auijus ay) sayew jey |
8q 0] jJoq 948 ay) 9)E20] ,UP|NOI MaI0 BY} ‘A[B)BUNLIOIUN *sanss| Aue jnoyym yoeq sweo sejdwes 10 8y} JO 1Se| 8y
"8} 2INJONJIS UOJBIS) JUBDBL B JB PN 8y} Ul ¥on)s 106 z6 18
ANMINIL bIVd3d d3d33N - IONVNILNIVIN SNLVHVddVY a3L3a1diNod NOILVINYOLNI TVHINTD
® ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVYVddVY SO0 = 3ONVNILNIVIN SNLVHVddVY

SNLViVddVv

¥ :wiepy asjed

GZ :pa||2oueo pue payojedsiq
6 Isissy qnd

SI99JUNJOA WOl Sesuodsal g6 GE:G ([eAlly 0} yoredsiq Bay $G: :own aynolug 0} yojedsiq Bay| jueoyiubig BuiyioN 1 :puod zeH
LS :OL1/SN3
G :sal4
s/e 8oL
"OIN FHL HO4 S.# dS3d T0A DAV ‘TNIL ISNOdSTY OAV ‘GNIL LNONANL SIN3AIONI STIVIO ATHLNONW
379VION

(sesuodsey) £20zZ Yole - 19O ALIAILOVY ATHLNOW



| uonels je YL Aey pas4 ejusiod

*UOIJEPI|OSU0D
plemoy sdajs [nibuluesw a)ew 0} UoleI0ssy abply PO Y} Yim UOIOUN[UOD Ul SMBIAG MBU JJEIP 0] 98))ILULIOD B Pallo-] -

gl Ae|\ 0} parow pas- eIUS|0d -
1SMOJ|0}

Se .. 8)Jou Jo $0ido] "yoJew Alies Ul Jauulq JUIOr By} WOl passiw ssauisng uo dn yojes o} Buijeaw [e1oads B pajonpuod apn
*UONEIDOSSY [9SSOH U} WOl

S3AILIAILOVY ¥O SLNIAZ ONIANTONI (S)31vadn NOILLYIDOSSY

SONILITN ATHLNOW WO¥H L3043y 3T19VLION

SNOILLVIOOSSY 431H9OI43¥14

| woday o) BuiyioN] uodey o} BuyjoN] Hodey o) Bulylon]  podey o) Buion]  Hodey o) BuiyloN]  noday o} BuioN]

podey 03 mc_soz_ yoday 0} mc_fozﬁ podey 0} mc_soz_ Hodey 0} mc_£oz_

SONIANId 31vddn OSNINOJdN 2 ONINOJdN

NOLLN3IAT™d JOVNOIS a3131dNO0D ® d3131dINOD

379VLION ss3yuaaqv S1IN3IA3 a3 and
vIOads

a3131dN0d  d3131dINOD S$S390d-NI SONILIIN 31vddn NO NOILVINYOANI
Jivav SNV'1d ® d31317dINOD ATHINOW [LVYISININGY IVH3INIO
azamisda JYI14-38d ‘SNOILVOILSIANI WO¥H 1y¥0dIN AJI'0d
ISNOILO3dSNI Jdid JT19VION
ONIalIng

1d0d3d S, TYHSHVIN 3¥id

(uoneynsuoo yusws|ddns ‘Adessyy A| ‘Juswyeal) Bun| Jeziingau) suioipew olyjedoinieN ‘eunes paielju] JUSWSAOW INjpuly ‘AyyedoswioH ‘ainjoundnoy ‘oijoeidolly) ‘ebessel -

Adeiayy aujuen -

:Buninjes) sAep om) ssoioe peauds sjuswiesd) Jo sINOY XIS :OIUlj0 SSaujjem aanelBajul Aep-om|

(wdz1-6) G1 WAy Aepines B uojes (wdog:g-0£:g) ¥i IHdY ABpud ‘ol ssaulom [udy

‘oul9 pue aAe( 0} Juss aq [|im spodes esay] “sinoy Buiutel) Buijensni) yiuow jo Buiuuibag je uni o} painpayos ussq aney spodal AJyiuol ‘suoieoo] Jodal
Buiutesy Anpuapi Alises 0} suodl Yim pajepdn Usaq sey pieoq uleling abed swoy ey} os|y “sinoy ainyded o) payps a.e Sasseld se BuioBuo aq [IIm sy *sinoy Buiuies piodal Ajgjeinade o) pajepdn suonnjog jebiel

yjuow siy} € JO Mo| e pue
840 ybly e pey e\ "GNL 40} yeys swi |}
Ino ulof s1e8juojon 9 pey am abelsae uQ

169

01-9 yodel\ Buiuiesy JojesedQ jeog abie ssyep usdo pajejdwor
(£6) 1yep pue (98) lomuIo) (16) 19j0BYDS

‘Buiuies; 41 jo ped se yied ojus|y Ul Z SWaISAS enosay papushe (YZg) epeipuy pue (O1g) puepses

‘Buiuien | 41 Jiay) Jo ped se ousai4 ul jsijelnads yoieas [ealuyos) papusiie (¥6) UBNo|INDoN pue (v6) Yoeen

NOILVLS A9 SY3GNNN
JONVANILLY LHOIN T771¥a

IVLOL-SdNOH
ONINIVYL HLNOIW 1SV1

NOILVINYOLNI TVY3INTO

ONINIVYL

‘sAep pajNpayos }JoOM OYm SI83JUNJOA
UIBjUl UON 9| ABY AJUSLIND SAN"" (%G /

pajsod pue pa||y usaq sey
painpayos JoyyByail puadns judy syl

‘pusppe

[llm puepses 04 Uiyl [udy st ybIu Juawinioss wsiul Orys
IXaU By "SYJUOW Q-] US9MIB] dIe G JBY}0 Y] "}S9} Yiuow yig
siy peje|dwod isnl gy 44 pue }s8) yjuow z| siy buiyoeoidde
sl Jaizeld "I 44 ‘susejul-iayybyail4 aAnoe £ aney am Apusund

'SI93)UN|OA G Ajeyewixoidde aney Ajjuaiino am
*ssauboid poob exew o} BuinuUOD S| PUB JUBWSSASSE Yjuow
L sIy paje|dwos Ajjusdey "eaulel} Jesjun|o) | 8ABY SN

ONIJdVLS
NOS¥3d-¢€ 40 IDVLNIDH3Id

SNY3ONOD

ONITNA3IHOS/ONIJ4VLS

31vadn NY3LNI NOILVINYO4NI TVY3INIO

(sesuodsey) €20z UdIe\ - 14043 ALIAILOY ATHLNOW



S31va ONINOOdN 379VLON

IN3LNOD| SONIL3IIN ATHLNOW WOYHH 1H0d3d 3T19VLON

379VLON

31VAdN NOILVILSININGY ADIT0d NOILLVINHOANI TVH3NTIO

M3INSY Uoledliddy 004V ‘S [udy VIN VIN YIN
S31vad ONINOJdN 379VLON 31vadn SONIL3IIN ATHLNOW| NOILVINYOLNI
49N / 024V INO¥d 1d0d3d 319VLON \2-ELED]

JIUp Jaiojdxa soel; Apuaund
JUOP 9N “UYjuow siy} ||oJ e pakeld
Mealq Bundg Jualsisuod AIaA suleway

€CILV-SLIY
wouy Awapeay Ul Jaojdxg

Awepeoe
Jauojdxa yym djay 0} pasu siaduN|oA

'€202/L1-G LIy wol
slaiojdx3 a4i4 AJunood ewouos yim Awapeose aiojdx3 juiw e ul Yed oxe) ||im siaiojdxe
g4¥9 ‘judy Ul Z Uone)s 0] YOBg YDJIMS ||IM puB | Uole}s je pley alaym Bulurel |

SYUIGINNN FONVANILLY
1HOIN TT1bA ¥3-¥01dX3

S3ALLIALLOV
A0 SLN3IAZ ONIANTONI
‘31vadn 1SOd ¥34071dX3

SONILIIN ATHLNONW
INOYd 1:0d3d 319VLON

NOLLVINYOLNI TVHINTO

(sesuodsay) £20Z YoIBN - 14043 ALIAILOY ATHLNOW



